



Media Inquiries: Clarissa Howard 407-599-3428 • 407-948-2044 cell

PRESS RELEASE

Precautionary Boil Water Notice lifted

WINTER PARK, FL, an internationally recognized, award winning city with multiple accredited agencies (February 13, 2020) Effective today, February 13, the "Precautionary Boil Water Notice" dated February 11, is hereby rescinded following the water main repair and satisfactory completion of the bacteriological survey showing that the water is safe to drink.

This notice impacts all Winter Park water utility customers located within the boundaries affected by the water outage beginning at Lee Road and Adanson Street, extending north and westerly to include those portions of Kingswood Manor, Queenswood Manor, Asbury Park, Forest Edge and Lake Weston (please see map).

Please call the City of Winter Park Water & Wastewater Utilities Department at 407-599-3219 with any questions.

For more information regarding the City of Winter Park, please visit cityofwinterpark.org. Like, follow and watch us on Facebook®, Twitter®, Instagram®, Vimeo®, and YouTube®.

#

